

# Kimberlyn Saxe

Bassett, VA 24055

[kimberlynn99@yahoo.com](mailto:kimberlynn99@yahoo.com)

+1 276 340 5979

I am a young RN trying to gain an array of experience in the nursing world. I have a passion for helping people turn their health around, and I am committed to my oath as a nurse to provide unbiased care. I believe team work is vital to successful patient care. I am always ready to learn something new, especially for the benefit of my current and future patients.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **OR RN**

Carilion Clinic - Roanoke, VA

July 2022 to Present

I am staffed for surgical services at an outpatient ambulatory surgery center. I manage the operating room by ensuring all equipment is present and in working condition including verification of sterility. I document the events of the surgical experience in the EMR, and I put the safety of each patient as my top priority. I am also able to assist with pain management procedures that do not require the set up of a sterile back table. I can recover patients only requiring PACU Phase II, and I can admit a patient into the facility for surgery including inserting PIVs and accessing central lines if present.

### **RN**

Helms Home Care - On the road

July 2022 to Present

I am responsible for monitoring a Microsoft Teams app to accept patients in need of IV or injectable medications via PIV or the entire array of central lines. I also am responsible to do weekly dressing changes on central lines and lab draws. I use great communication skills to ensure I have the supplies needed before visiting the patient as well as ensuring my patients are ready for their visit. I am proficient at all types of IV access. I use good time management skills to see multiple patients in one day in addition to taking lab work to it's drop of location.

### **RN Charge Nurse**

Wellpath - Martinsville, VA

March 2022 to July 2022

I worked as the charge nurse over the medical department at the Henry County Adult Detention Center in Martinsville, VA. I worked under PA orders and standard company policies and practices to provide emergency, wound, chronic, and some psychiatric care to every inmate. A large part of my job was ensuring each patient is prescribed the necessary medications for an appropriate reason and has access to them at their scheduled times. I also routinely dealt with "sick call" requests which is a process where the patient writes his or her health concern(s) down and I triaged that concern from a medical perspective and then followed up with the appropriate treatments. I was the primary person logging charges to the patients. I worked thoroughly and efficiently on a computer to document each and every patient

encounter, and I constantly touched base with each staffing department in the building to ensure safety and fluidity of medical care to each patient.

### **Registered Nurse**

Carilion Clinic - Roanoke, VA  
September 2021 to March 2022

I was staffed for surgical services at an outpatient ambulatory surgery center. I managed the operating room by ensuring all equipment is present and in working condition including verification of sterility. I documented the events of the surgical experience in the EMR, and I put the safety of each patient as my top priority. I was also able to assist with pain management procedures that do not require the set up of a sterile back table.

### **Staff Nurse**

Wake Forest Baptist Health - Winston-Salem, NC  
August 2020 to August 2021

I cared for 4-6 patients of variable ages, demographics, and degrees of health. The unit was designated for orthopedic joint replacements and trauma overflow, however we also received EGS, spine, and TBI patients. Most patients were surgical. I cared for these patients by efficiently giving medications, drawing labs, promoting ambulation, assessing and dressing wounds both surgical and traumatic, and working as a team with other nurses and care providers to meet the holistic needs of each of my patients. I was effective in managing my time and flexible to meet the needs of the unit's patient census as a whole.

## Education

---

### **Bachelor's degree in Nursing**

Radford University Carilion - Roanoke, VA  
May 2017 to May 2020

### **Associate in Science (AS) in Health Science**

Patrick Henry Community College - Martinsville, VA  
August 2015 to May 2017

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

Expires: April 2023  
State: VA

## Skills

---

- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Laboratory Experience
- Pain Management
- Experience Administering Injections

- Epic
- Hospital Experience
- Business management
- Patient Care
- EMR Systems
- Discharge planning
- Care plans
- Documentation review
- Acute care
- Medical Records
- Triage
- Medical Imaging
- Vital Signs
- Venipuncture

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **Basic Life Support (BLS)**

July 2022 to July 2024